BEAUTIFUL

" BOUNTIFUL

NKS

OREGON + EST 1920

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
**HYBRID MEETING***
Tuesday, September 26, 2023, at 6:30 pm
13690 NW Main Street
Banks, OR 97106

AGENDA

TO LISTEN TO THIS MEETING LIVE
Use the ZOOM App on your electronic device and the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89866441789?pwd=d]EQOU1VodIZ5TCtKTUIXbTNSRGwzZz09

Meeting ID: 898 6644 1789
Passcode: 383610

If using phone only (no internet) call 1-253-215-8782
Meeting ID: 898 6644 1789
Passcode: 383610

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of minutes from the August 29, 2023, meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT (Time reserved for anyone in the audience to comment on any items
of concern, except those items appearing on the agenda. The Planning Commission
reserves the right to defer any request for action regarding a non-scheduled agenda item.
Comments may be limited at the discretion of the Chairperson).

PUBLIC HEARING
2. Type Il Partition — Frank Scott and Jennifer Bailey 13067 NW Main Street, Banks, OR.

a. Shall the Planning Commission approve the application for a Type Il Partition
for the property located at 13067 NW Main Street?

Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting: October 31 2023, at 6:30 PM.

Page 1 of 2 1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89866441789?pwd=djE0U1VodlZ5TCtKTUJxbTNsRGwzZz09

To provide public testimony during the hearing, you may testify by in person or via Zoom.

Please email alanter@cityofbanks.org at least 24 hours prior to the meeting with the following information:

First and Last name
Email address
Phone number
Full address
How would you like to provide testimony in-person, or online via Zoom.
Are you providing testimony as an individual, or representing a group?
o If you are a group, please provide your group’s name and the number of people with
comments.
At what point during the public hearing would you like to speak?
o Testimony in favor
o Testimony in opposition

After submission of your email, you will receive a confirmation receipt.

Or, you may call City Recorder/Assistant City Manager Angie Lanter at 503-324-5112, to register to provide
testimony in-person or Zoom. Please call at least 24 hours prior to the public hearing.

WORK SESSION - None

BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS — INFORMATION ONLY

VERBAL STAFF REPORTS AND UPDATES

3. Planning Project Updates

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURN

Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting: October 31 2023, at 6:30 PM.

Page 2 of 2 2



mailto:alanter@cityofbanks.org

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
August 29, 2023 at 6:30 pm
Banks City Hall, Banks, OR

MEETING MINUTES

Chair Hergert called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. The proceedings were recorded in digital
format.

ROLL CALL
Present: Whitney Hergert, Debra Berry, Tony Walters, Peter Sawyer, and Loren Behrman

Attending: Jolynn Becker, City Manager; Lauren Scott, City Planner; Angie Lanter, City
Recorder/Assistant City Manager; Reah Flisakowski, Traffic Engineer.

Absent: Sam VanDyke
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of minutes from the June 27, 2023 meeting

Vice-Chair Behrman moved to approve the June 27, 2023; Planning Commission minutes as
presented. Commissioner Sawyer seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT — There was none.
PUBLIC HEARING

2. City of Banks Transportation System Plan Update

Chair Hergert opened the public hearing for the Transportation System Plan (TSP)
Update at 6:33 PM.

Planner Scott presented the Staff report via PowerPoint, which was included in the
meeting packet, reviewing the purpose and legislative processes used for adopting the
Transportation System Plan (TSP) Update, as well as how the Update is consistent with
the applicable approval criteria. No specific changes were proposed to the City’s Zoning
Map or Comprehensive Plan Map. She reviewed the major changes to the TSP since
the Joint City Council/Planning Commission work session, including those resulting from

Planning Commission Meeting August 29, 2023 1o0of4



the additional written comments received (Page 103 of the meeting packet), with these

key comments:

o The crosswalk project on Sunset and Trellis was moved from a medium to high
priority.

e The biggest change followed discussion with the consultant for the Transportation
System Development Charges (SDC) Update which confirmed that any projects
calculated in the new Transportation SDC needed to be Category |, meaning a
financially constrained project within the TSP to make them eligible for SDCs. This
included all the collectors needed in the next 20 years to support the expected level
of development, so five to six collectors previously listed as Category Il had been
moved to Category I.

e Language clarifying the TSP was for the urban growth boundary (UGB) of Banks, not
just the city limits, had been added.

o Safety issues associated with Aerts Road were added to Needs under the Existing
Conditions Section. The existing safety deficiency with regard to the sight distances
on Aerts Road had not been clear; adding the language would tie back to why the
City had a project to fix the issue.

e The railroad overcrossing was now clearly identified as a pedestrian and bicycle
crossing, not a vehicular overcrossing.

e The name of the Active Transportation Table was changed to include Pedestrian and
Bicycle to clarify what was considered active transportation.

¢ An appendix had been added that cross referenced the City’s Bicycle and Pedestrian
Plan projects with those in the TSP to show consistency between the two plans.

¢ Allfinancial information related to moving projects from Category Il to Category | was
also updated.

Staff recommended the Planning Commission forward a recommendation for approval to

City Council.

Chair Hergert confirmed there were no public comments and closed the public hearing at
6:46 PM.

Planner Scott confirmed the additional written comments received were from only four
people and that all public comments, were included in the packet.

Commissioner Sawyer moved that the Planning Commission forward to City Council a
recommendation of approval for the City of Banks Transportation System Plan Update.
Commissioner Walters seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

3. City of Banks Park and Recreation Master Plan Update & City of Banks Comprehensive
Plan Text Amendments

Chair Hergert opened the public hearing for the Park and Recreation Master Plan
Update and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendments at 6:48 PM.

Planner Scott presented the Staff report via PowerPoint, which was included in the
packet, noting this was the culmination of two phases of work for the update to the City’s
Park and Recreation Master Plan, with Phase | finishing at the end last year with the
adoption of the guidelines for park and trail acquisition, design, and development. During
Phase I, the Planning Commission and City Council held a joint workshop in June 2023
to review the capital project list and discuss amendments to the Comprehensive Plan,

Planning Commission Meeting August 29, 2023 20of4

4



which were not originally part of the project; however, as they got further into plan
development, it became clear that existing Comprehensive Plan goals, specifically for
Recreation, (Goal 8) needed to be amended, as well as smaller edits to Goals 2 and 14.
(Slide 18) Another City Council hearing was scheduled in September to formally adopt
the Master Plan.

Planner Scott addressed comments and questions from the Commission as follows:

e The proposed changes to Goal 14 regarded two separate items. The original Goal 14
described how annexations must go to the voters, which changed with Oregon
Revised Statutes (ORS) Chapter 222 City Boundary Changes; Mergers;
Consolidations; Withdrawals.

e Goal 14 also originally contained language about any future development of
Quail Valley and what requirements would need to be met. Goal 14 actually
addresses UGB changes and bringing land into the city, so having a policy
related to property both within the UBG and the city limits was not suitable, so
that was moved to Goal 2.

e Language related to future residential or other development complaining about
existing land uses like agriculture was not in the Comprehensive Plan text, but could
be in the annexation ordinance, which was not being changed. The proposed
changes made the policies broader for all property owners and not specific to any
one property, except in Goal 2, which discussed the redevelopment of Quail Valley.

Chair Hergert confirmed there were no public comments and closed the public hearing at
7:05 PM.

Commissioner Behrman noted he would abstain due to a potential conflict of interest due
to the proximity of his land to Quail Valley.

Commissioner Sawyer moved to recommend approval of the City of Banks Park and Recreation
Master Plan Update and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendments to City Council. Commissioner
Berry seconded the motion, which passed 4 to 0, with Commissioner Behrman abstaining.

WORK SESSION — NONE

BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS — INFORMATION ONLY — NONE

VERBALL STAFF REPORTS AND UPDATES

4. Planning Project Updates

Planner Scott reported a partition application had been tentatively scheduled for review
by the Planning Commission in September. A formal pre-application request had also
been received for the development on the west side of Main Street. The annexation
application for the Duncan property was completed, but no updates had been scheduled
yet.

City Manager Becker reported City Council held the first hearing for the development
agreement for the west side last month. The second hearing would be held and once the
formal agreement was signed, the developer would be able to submit the actual
application for development on the west side.

Planning Commission Meeting August 29, 2023 30f4



¢ Council was also reviewing SDC fees, potentially doubling most fees. Developers
could still apply for SDC credits.

e The Wilkes Street sidewalk, water replacement, and paving project was still ongoing.

e The school crossing project was finished just before school started and was now a
flashing yellow light.

e The Intersection Project was now scheduled to go out for bid in 2024, with
construction starting in the fall of 2024, based on the County’s project timeline.

e A boiled water notice was issued to water customers north of Hwy. 26 due to a fire,
because the Fire Department drew water out of the hydrant too fast and the chlorine
contact time was insufficient.

OTHER BUSINESS - None
ADJOURN: The Planning Commission meeting adjourned at 7:13 PM.

Submitted by:

Angie Lanter, MMC
City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

Planning Commission Meeting August 29, 2023 4 0of 4



BEAUTIFUL

V BOUNTIFUL

NKS

OREGON + EST 1920

Staff Report
September 19, 2023

To: City of Banks

From: Keegan Gulick, Contract City Planner
Through: Jolynn Becker, City Manager

Re: Request for a Type Il Partition

Applicant: Frank Scott and Jennifer Bailey

Location: Tax Lot 2N331BC05800

Address: 13067 NW Main Street, Banks, OR 97106
Zoning: Medium Density Residential — Low (MDR-L)
Exhibits:

e Applicant’s Narrative (Exhibit A)
e Applicant’s Site Plan (Exhibit B)
e Agency & Public Comments

o ODOT (Exhibit C)

Applicable Banks Zoning & Land Division Standards:
e Section 151.036 Residential Zones; Permitted Land Uses

e Section 151.037 Development Standards in Residential Zones

o Section 151.215 Transportation Facilities

e Section 152.003 Land Divisions and Property Line Adjustments; General Requirements
o Section 152.004 Preliminary Plat Approval Process

e Section 152.007 Preliminary Plat Approval Criteria

o Section 152.051 Required Improvements

e Section 152.060 Street Trees



Agency Comments:

e ODOT (see Exhibit C)

o The site is adjacent to Nehalem Highway, No. 102 (OR-47) MP 83.31, and is
subject to state laws administered by ODOT. The proposed partition will not
affect highway operations.

o For the proposed driveway you need a permit from ODOT District 1 permit office
in Astoria.

Summary Recommendation
Based on the findings of fact, Staff recommends approval of the Type Ill Partition subject to the
conditions of approval to assure compliance with City standards.

Report Sections:
l. Background
Il. Zoning Code Standards
[l Land Division Standards

V. Recommendation

Background

The owner of the property at 13067 NW Main Street is requesting a Type lll Partition to allow for
the existing tax lot to be split into two separate legal lots. The existing property is currently
developed with a single-family dwelling. The newly created lot would be able to support a new
single-family dwelling. The MDR-L allows for a mix of residential uses including single-family,
duplex, townhomes, and cottage clusters as permitted uses. A building permit has not been
requested at this time and no new residential construction is proposed. The property is currently
zoned Medium Density Residential-Low (MDR-L). Properties to the north and south are also
zoned MDR-L and developed with single-family dwellings. The property to the west is an
agricultural use zoned General Industrial (1) and the property to the east is Banks Middle School
zoned Community Facilities (CF). The property fronts NW Main Street, which is a part of State
Highway 47. A parking space on State Highway 47 (OR-47) will be removed due to the existing
driveway being relocated to the south. A shared driveway will be installed to serve as access for
both the existing property and the new lot. The preliminary plat shows proposed utilities are
underground except for the overhead power lines. The creation of a new lot will not result in any
non-conforming uses or features, including the existing single-family dwelling.

The proposal is required to meet the requirements of the Banks Zoning Code and Land Division
Standards detailed below.

Zoning Code Standards
Section 151.036 Residential Zones; Permitted Land Uses



Finding: Single-family dwellings are permitted outright in this zone. The applicant is proposing
the future lot to be developed with a single-family dwelling. No building permits have been
applied for at this time and the applicant will be required to meet applicable zoning standards at
the time of development. This standard is met.

Section 151.037 Development Standards in Residential Zones

Finding: One proposed lot is approximately 8,034 square feet in size with 52’ of frontage along
NW Main Street and 154°-6” deep. This meets the minimum lot size requirements of the MDR-L
zoning district, which is 5,000 square feet. The minimum lot width is 40’ and minimum lot depth
is 60’. The size of the lot provides enough space for a future single-family dwelling to meet the
development standards including setbacks and lot coverage.

The second lot (Lot 8), with the existing dwelling, will be approximately 8,979 square feet, 62’
wide, and 154°-6” deep. Setbacks and lot coverage are still met and no non-conformities are
created by the partition. These standards are met.

Section 151.215 Transportation Facilities.

All land use and development applications shall comply with the following standards and
procedures for the purpose of protecting the future operation of the Banks transportation
system:

(A) Development standards. The following standards shall be met for all new uses and
developments:

(1) All new lots created, consolidated, or modified through a land division, partition, lot line
adjustment, lot consolidation, or street vacation must have frontage or approved access to a
public street.

Finding: The existing driveway will be relocated to the south to provide access for the new lot
and the existing single-family dwelling on Lot 8. Therefore, this standard is met.

Land Division Standards
Section 152.003 Land Divisions and Property Line Adjustments; General Requirements

(D) Adequate utilities.

(1) All lots created through land division shall have adequate public utilities and facilities,
including streets, water, sewer, gas, and electrical systems, consistent with the Public Works
Design Standards Manual. Water system improvements shall conform to the Banks Water
Master Plan.

(2) For land divisions that anticipate new water service connections, the applicant shall
provide written confirmation from the City Engineer verifying that the city's public water system
has adequate capacity to serve the proposed number of new water service connections.
Alternatively, the applicant may provide documentation satisfactory to the City Engineer of its
own alternative source of water that is legally capable of being dedicated to and annexed to the
city's municipal water system and of sufficient capacity to serve the proposed number of new
water service connections.



Finding: Lot 8, with the existing dwelling, has adequate utilities to serve the existing
development. The City Engineer has verified that the new lot could support one new single-
family dwelling. A condition of approval addresses future development on this lot. Therefore,
this standard is met, with attendant conditions of approval.

(E) Adequate drainage. All lots created through land division shall have adequate surface
water drainage facilities that avoid exposure to flood damage and protect water quality. Water
quality or quantity control improvements shall conform to the requirements of Clean Water
Services.

Finding: Clean Water Services (CWS) has jurisdiction over stormwater after it enters the catch
basins. The City Engineer recommends future grading towards the west and coordination with
CWS at the time of development. This standard is met.

(F) Adequate access. All lots created or reconfigured shall have adequate vehicle access
and parking, as may be required, consistent with the Public Works Design Standards Manual.

Finding: An existing curb cut allows driveway access to the property. The proposal includes
moving the driveway and curb cut south approximately 16’ to serve the existing dwelling and the
new dwelling. The City Engineer has reviewed and recommends the shared driveway width be
limited to 12’. A condition of approval has been added. Coordination with ODOT is required
because Main Street is a state highway. ODOT has provided comments on the proposal
summarized below:

The partition is not expected to impact OR-47. The road is subject to ODOT authority, and a
permit will be required through ODOT District 1. A condition of approval has been added.

Therefore, this standard is met, granted conditions of approval are satisfied.

(G) Underground utilities. All new lots shall be served with utilities located and constructed
underground, consistent with the Public Works Design Standards Manual, except where the City
Engineer determines that underground placement of utilities is infeasible.

Finding: The City Engineer has determined underground placement of utilities is not feasible
currently.

Section 152.004 Preliminary Plat Approval Process

(A) Review of preliminary plat. Preliminary plats shall be processed using the quasi-judicial
procedure under § 151.233. All preliminary plats, including partitions and subdivisions, are
subject to the approval criteria in § 152.007.

Finding: This application is following the Type Ill approval process outlined under Section
151.233. It will be reviewed by the Planning Commission who will make a final decision. This
standard is met.

10



Section 1562.007 Preliminary Plat Approval Criteria

(A) Approval criteria. The Planning Commission shall approve, approve with conditions, or
deny a preliminary plat application. The Planning Commission decision shall be based on
findings of compliance with all of the following approval criteria:

(1) All proposed lots, blocks, and proposed land uses shall conform to the applicable
provisions of the underlying zoning, unless a variance is approved pursuant to this chapter;

(2) Access to individual lots, and public improvements necessary to serve the
development, including but not limited to water, sewer, storm drainage, and streets, shall
conform to the Public Works Design Standards Manual, to applicable city standards and the
requirements of the respective service providers;

(3) The proposed streets, utilities, and water facilities conform to City of Banks Public
Works Design Standards Manual, adopted public facility master plans and allow for logical
transitions to existing and potential future development on adjacent lands. The preliminary plat
shall identify all proposed public improvements and dedications;

(4) The proposed plat name is not already recorded for another subdivision, and the plat is
consistent with the provisions of O.R.S. Chapter 92;

(5) Subdivisions shall contain a minimum 15% open space except as modified by other
provisions of this code. Open space areas meeting this standard include lands designated for
public parks, trails, common areas maintained by homeowners' associations, and areas with
protected natural resources. Open space shall be identified on the preliminary plat, and
maintenance of such areas is assured through appropriate legal instrument;

(6) Evidence that any required state and federal permits, as applicable, have been
obtained or can reasonably be obtained prior to the final plat;

(7) Evidence that improvements or conditions required by the city, road authority,
Washington County, special districts, utilities, and/or other service providers, as applicable to
the project, have been or can be met; and

(8) All proposed lots, except those reserved as common area or open space, contain
sufficient buildable area for at least 1 dwelling, given existing natural features, if any, and the
setback and lot coverage standards of the underlying zone.

(B) Conditions of approval. The Planning Commission may attach such conditions as are
necessary to carry out provisions of this Code, and other applicable ordinances and regulations.

Finding: The proposed partition is consistent with the standards of the Banks Zoning Code as
described above. The new lot will have adequate utilities that conform to the Public Works
Design Manual and service provider requirements. The preliminary plat identifies proposed
utilities and improvements. The proposed plat is not already recorded for another subdivision.
Conditions of approval have been added to ensure that the final plat complies with code
requirements. Sufficient buildable land is provided for at least one dwelling. Therefore, these
standards are met.

11



Section 1562.051 Required Improvements

(A) The person making a land division shall have the responsibility of providing the following
improvements and pursuant to plans and specifications as approved by the City Engineer and in
conformance with the design standards contained in this chapter:

All street grading;

Installation of roadway curbs and permanent roadway paving;

Installation of facilities for proper storm drainage and erosion control facilities;
Installation of sidewalks;

Sanitary sewers;

Water mains;

Street trees;

Street lights; and

Landscaping and other improvements of common areas, buffer areas, playgrounds,
trails entry features, and the like.

©CO®NSDD>ORANLD A

(B) The city shall not issue a building permit and shall withhold all public improvements of
whatsoever nature, including the maintenance of streets, furnishing sewer facilities and water
and electric services in all subdivisions or partitions until adequate provision for the installation
of the improvements required shall have been made by the divider or his or her successor in
interest. The advance provisions for public improvements may include the formation of a local
improvement district, cash deposits, surety bonds, or legally binding escrows sufficient to
discharge the full amount of the divider's liability for necessary and required facilities and
improvements. The advance provisions for other improvements may also include the bonds and
other binding agreements as may be acceptable to the city. In addition, the city may require a
maintenance bond or insurance to assure repair or replacement of defective improvements
within the subdivision up to 3 years after acceptance by the city.

Finding: A 6’ sidewalk currently exists along the frontage of the two proposed lots and will
remain. The curb cut is proposed to be relocated and the sidewalk will be reconstructed per
Public Works Design standards. The applicant is proposing to install necessary water, sewer,
storm drainage, and landscaping. These standards are met.

Section 152.060 Street Trees

Street trees shall be installed by the subdivider at a spacing of 30 feet on center within the
parking strip of all streets. Species and size of proposed street trees shall be indicated on a
landscaping plan to be submitted as part of the tentative subdivision plan.

Finding: Trees are proposed along the frontage (see the Site Plan, Exhibit B). The final species
and size will need to be provided with the final plat. A condition of approval has been added.
Therefore, this standard is met, granted conditions of approval are satisfied.

12



Recommendation

Based on the above findings, Staff finds the proposed partition meets the applicable standards
of the Banks Zoning Code and Land Division Code. Staff recommends approval of this Type lll
Partition request with the following conditions of approval:

1.

2.

o o

Preliminary plat approval shall be effective for a period of 2 years from the date of
approval.

Final plats require review and approval through a Type Il review prior to recording with
Washington County. The applicant shall submit an application for final plat approval
within 2 years of the approval of the preliminary plat. A professional land surveyor
licensed by the State of Oregon shall prepare the final plat, which shall conform to ORS
Chapter 92.

As verified by the City Engineer, water service on the new lot is currently sufficient for
just one single-family dwelling. Development proposed on this lot in the future will be
subject to Site Design Review and will need to provide a public facilities and services
impact study consistent with Site Design Review submission requirements.

The proposed size and species of street trees must be provided to the City before the
final plat is approved. The final plat shall note size and species of the street trees.

The proposed shared driveway curb cut will be limited to 12’ wide.

The applicant shall receive a driveway permit through ODOT District 1 before filing for
final plat approval.

13



2N331BC05800
Real Property Account #: R802135, R802126
Site Address: 13067 NW MAIN ST. BANKS OR, 97106

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A PORTION OF LOT 8, BLOCK 10, FIRST ADDITION TO BANKS AND A PORTION OF SECTION
36, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF
BANKS, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THAT TRACT CONVEYED TO WILLIAM HENRY
COP, ET UX, BY DEED RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 259, PAGE 605, WHICH POINT BEARS
201FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST ONE QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 35; THENCE SOUTH IN THE CENTER OF THE COUNTY ROAD A DISTANCE OF 114
FEET: THENCE WEST 184.5 FEET: THENCE NORTH 114 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID COP TRACT: THENCE EAST ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SAID COP TRACT 184.5 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.

NARRATIVE:
APPLICATION FOR A PARTITION OF TAX LOT 0 5800 INTO 2 LOTS OF RECORD.

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE:

APPLICANT MET WITH CITY FOR A PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE IN 2018.

AT THAT TIME, ZONING PERMITTED PARTITION SIZE, BUT APPLICANT WAS ADVISED
TO WAIT FOR THE WESTERN MOST 30-FEET TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY.

THAT OCCURED BUT THEN THE CITY PLACED A MORITORIUM ON BUILDING DUE TO
WATER CONCERNS. APPLICANT IS SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR PARTITION AT THIS
TIME GIVEN THESE RESTRICTIONS HAVE LIFTED.

UTILITIES: THERE ARE ADEQUATE PUBLIC UTILITIES AND FACILITIES, INCLUDING STREETS,
WATER, SEWER, GAS, AND ELECRICAL SERVICES. THE APPLICANT HAS OBTAINED A
SERVICE PROVIDER LETTER FROM CLEAN WATER SERVICES (CWSI. ALL OTHERS WILL BE
COORDINATED WITH PROVIDER AND CITY ENGINEER.

DRAINAGE: THIS IS NOT W/IN THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN. ONSITE RETENTION WILL BE
ENGINEERED TO MEET THE CWS LIDA HANDBOOK.

ACCESS: VEHICLES TO SHARE A DRIVEWAY APRON TO COMPLIMENT PEDESTRIAN
FRIENDLY STREET CROSSING.

HISTORIC HOME: APPLICANT HAS A BUYER INTERESTED IN PURCHASING THE EXISTING
HOME IF THIS CAN BE PARTITIONED. THE CITY WOULD BENEFIT BY PRESERVING THIS
HISTORIC 1906 HOME.

APPLICANT HAS RETAINED THE SERVICES OF A PLS TO COMPLETE THE PLAT ONCE
THE APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

14



154-6" 0

EL 2T

~52" SURVEY TQ CONFIRM

L. 206"

PROPOSED OVERHEAD POWER .3

N

LOT PARTIALLY GRAVELLED CURRENTLY -
CRAVEL WILL BE REMOVED AND RESEEDED FOR EROSION CONTROL APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF RESIDENCE

PLOT PLAN SUBMITTED FOR BUILDING PERMITS WILL SHOW
ACTUAL LOCATION AND DIMENSIONED SETBACKS

SCALE I'=I0"

UTILITIES TO BE COORDINATED_WITH
PROPER AUTHORITES: T
POWER - PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC~.
WATER - CITY OF BANKS h
SEWER - CLEAN WATER SERVICES
GAS - NW NATURAL 7
OFFSTREET PARKING
2 CAR MINMUM 8034 SF (APPROX. TBD BY SURVEY)
CONCRETE AND/OR
ASPHALT SURFACING

SLOPE <I%

LEVEL

————————— WATER (PROPOSED LOCATION)

SHARED APRON TO
EXTENT POSSIBLE

————————— SEWER (PROPOSED LOCATION)

A A B 955 (PROPOSED LOCATION)
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE Tl _

8979 SF (APPROX. TBD BY SURVEY)

14-0*

~62' SURVEY T0O CONFIRM

& LATTICE FENCE 3 VRN PIGET FENCE MOVE DRVEWAY AND | >~

OREGON HICHWAY 47 'MAIN STREET*

5
= o CURB CUT SOUTH 22 s
3 %‘ APPROX, 6" FOR NEW £2 e
o 2| 13067 DRIVE a
2 z A e v N 54 ZONING MDR-LOW:
= H . e PARCELS TO THE NORTH AND SOUTH ARE ALSO MDR-LOW
- ol 43 B PARCELS TO THE WEST ARE INDUSTRIAL
=l . B PARCEL TO THE EAST IS BANKS SCHOOL DISTRICT
A ?Emﬂ P i PARTITIONED LOTS REMAN LARGER THAN 2X SIZE OF MANY ARBOR VILLAGE LOTS IN SAME ZONNG
=z
El
i ~< = LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
SLOPE <17 EXISTING HOUSE TO REMAIN “Tee OVERHEAD PONER b A PORTION OF LOT 8, BLOCK 10, FIRST ADDITION TO BANKS AND A PORTION OF
2 SECTION 36, TONNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERDIAN,
o = IN THE CITY OF BANKS, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON, MORE PARTICULARLY
@ EXISTNG WALKWAY | = DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
- E] BEGNNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THAT TRACT CONVEYED TO WILLIAM
. 2 HENRY COP, ET UX, BY DEED RECORDED N DEED BOOK 259, PAGE 605, HHICH POINT
=265 BEARS 20IFEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST ONE
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 36; THENCE SOLITH IN THE CENTER OF THE COUNTY
. = ROAD A DISTANCE OF 114 FEET; THENCE WEST 1845 FEET; THENCE NORTH 14 FEET,
= MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHHEST CORNER OF SAD COP TRACT; THENCE EAST
s e QN THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID COP TRACT 1845 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNNG.
777777777 i
=35

NARRATIVE:

APPLICATION FOR A PARTITION OF TAX LOT *5800 INTO 2 LOTS OF RECORD.

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE:

I 6’ LATTICE FENCE APPLICANT MET WITH CITY FOR A PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE IN 2018,

860"

Y7 EL 267

AT THAT TIME, ZONING PERMITTED PARTITION SIZE, BUT APPLICANT WAS ADVISED
TO WAIT FOR THE WESTERN MOST 30-FEET TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY.
THAT OCCURED BUT THEN THE CITY PLACED A MORITORIUM ON BUILDNG DUE TO
WATER CONCERNS. APPLICANT IS SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR PARTITION AT THIS
TIME GIVEN THESE RESTRICTIONS HAVE LIFTED.

UTILITIES: THERE ARE ADEQUATE PUBLIC UTILITIES AND FACILITIES, INCLUDING STREETS,
WATER, SEWER, GAS, AND ELECRICAL SERVICES. THE APPLICANT HAS OBTAINED A
SERVICE PROVIDER LETTER FROM CLEAN WATER SERVICES (CNS). ALL OTHERS WILL BE
COORDINATED WITH PROVIDER AND CITY ENGINEER.

DRAINAGE: THIS IS NOT W/IN THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN. ONSITE RETENTION WILL BE
ENGINEERED TO MEET THE CWS LIDA HANDBOOK.

2N33IBC05900 ACCESS: VEHCLES TO SHARE A DRIVEWAY APRON TO COMPLIMENT PEDESTRIAN
FRIENDLY STREET CROSSING.

HISTORIC HOME: APPLICANT HAS A BUYER INTERESTED IN PURCHASING THE EXISTING
HOME |F THIS CAN BE PARTITIONED. THE CITY WOULD BENEFIT BY PRESERVING THIS
HISTORIC 1906 HOME.

APPLICANT HAS RETAINED THE SERVICES OF A PLS TO COMPLETE THE PLAT ONCE
THE APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

REQUEST FOR LOT PARTITION
2N33IBC05800

13067 NW MAIN ST.

BANKS, OR 97106

OWNER:

Scott and Jennifer Bailey
45975 NW Levi White Rd.
Banks, OR 97106
503-720-1093

SURVEY#1922 /4 CORNER 07/31/2023
30-0" zP 546"

15




9/19/23, 10:20 AM MIG, Inc. Mail - Partition Affecting State Highway 47 in Banks

Keegan Gulick <kgulick@migcom.com>

Partition Affecting State Highway 47 in Banks

VYMAZAL Zdenek G <Zdenek.G.VYMAZAL@odot.oregon.gov> Wed, Sep 13, 2023 at 6:59 AM
To: Keegan Gulick <kgulick@migcom.com>

Cc: KEARNS Richard A <Richard. A.KEARNS@odot.oregon.gov>, WILLIAMS Virginia L
<Virginia.L.WILLIAMS@odot.oregon.gov>

Keegan,

Thank you for notifying ODOT of the proposed partition at 13067 NW Main Street, Banks, OR 97106. Please include
these comments in the public record and notify ODOT of the decision by sending a copy to
odotr2planmgr@odot.state.or.us when available.

The site is adjacent to Nehalem Highway, No. 102 (OR-47) MP 83.31, and is subject to state laws administered by
ODOT. The proposed partition will not affect highway operations.

For the proposed driveway you need a permit from ODOT District 1 permit office in Astoria. These are the contact phone
#s: Richard Kearns at 503-325-6490 or Virginia Williams at 503-325-5853.

Thank you

Zdenek “Z” Vymazal, PE, PLS
Development Review Coordinator (Area 1)
ODOT — Region 2

455 Airport Rd. SE, Bldg. B

Salem, OR 97301

(971)-345-1318 Cell/Office

zdenek.g.vymazal@odot.oregon.gov
Hours: 6:30 AM to 3:00 PM Monday - Friday

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=1b6ae44b09&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1776931125686497276&simpl=msg-f:1776931125686497276  1/2



	Agenda: September 26, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	Agenda Item #1: Approval of the minutes from the August 29, 2023, meeting.
	Agenda Item #2: Public Hearing - Type III Partition - Frank Scott and Jennifer Bailey 13067 NW Main Street, Banks, OR



